
FILED 8/5/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 07148-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

FPL 

Maria Jose Moncada 
Assistant General Counsel 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5795 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
E-mail: maria.moncada@fpl.com 

August 4, 2025 

-VIA ELECTRONIC FILING-

Adam Teitzman 
Division of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20250032-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Attached for electronic filing are Florida Power & Light Company’s responses to Staffs 
Second Data Request (Nos. 1-3). 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions regarding this filing. 

Sincerely, 

s/Maria Jose Moncada_ 
Maria Jose Moncada 

Attachments 
cc: Counsel for Parties of Record (w/ attachment) 

:23060823 

Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408 

1 



Page 2 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET 20250032-EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 

electronic delivery on this 4th day of August 2025 to the following: 

Carlos Marquez 
Shaw Stiller 
Phillip Ellis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
cmarquez@psc.state.fl.us 
sstiller@psc.state.fl.us 
pellis@psc.state.fl.us 
discovery-gcl@psc . state, fl.us 

s/Maria Jose Moncada 
Maria Jose Moncada 
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Florida Power & Light Company 
Docket No. 20250032-EI 
Staff’s Second Data Request 
Request No. 1 
Page 1 of 2 

QUESTION: 
Please refer to the Utility’s response to staffs first data request. For the following 
questions, please provide updated information for 2024, if applicable: 

a. No. 3 
b. No. 4 
c. No. 13 
d. No. 14 
e. No. 23 

RESPONSE: 
a. Not applicable. The most current 2024 information was provided in FPL’s response to 

Staffs First Data Request No. 3 

b. 

Year 

Actual Fuel 
Savings/(Losses) 

($000) 

Shareholder 
Incentive/(Pena 

Ity) 
($000) 

Net 
Ratepayer 

Savings/(Loss 
es) 

($000) 
2024 (6,989) (3,500) (3,490) 

Values may not up add due to rounding 

c. Not applicable. The most current 2024 information was provided in FPL’s response to 
Staffs First Date Request No. 13. 

d. 

Year 
Wholesale Sales 

(MWh) 

Wholesale 
Sales 
($000) 

Total Fuel 
Cost ($000) 

Variable 
O&M 
Costs 
($000) 

Wholesale 
Sale Net 
Gains 
($000) 

2024 
(*) $50,387 

Includes only updated information since 
FPL’s response to Staffs First Date 
Request No. 14. 
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e. 
Wholesale 
Purchase 
Savings 
($000) 

Wholesale 
Sale 

Savings 
($000) 

Asset 
Optimization 

Savings 
($000) 

Incremental 
Costs 
($000) 

Total AOM 
Savings 
($000) 

Shareholder 
Incentive 
($000) 

Net 
Ratepayer 
Savings 
($000) 

2024 
O $68,271 $125,038 $47,019 $78,019 

(*) Includes only updated information since FPL’s response to Staff’s First Date Request No. 23 
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Staff’s Second Data Request 
Request No. 2 
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QUESTION: 
Please refer to the Utility’s response to staff’s first data request, No. 16. Explain whether the 
Utility would perform each of these activities absent an asset optimization mechanism. If 
not, why not? 

RESPONSE: 
The asset optimization mechanism provides the necessary framework and incentive structure that 
enables FPL to continue to pursue a comprehensive optimization strategy. Optimization activities 
involve operational changes that carry inherent risks. The incentive structure offsets these risks 
by providing potential returns that make it appropriate to pursue innovative approaches rather than 
maintaining traditional operations. This encourages calculated risk-taking that benefits 
customers. 
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QUESTION: 
Please refer to the Utility’s response to staffs first data request, No. 20. For activities that 
have provided savings four or fewer times in the 2013 through 2024 period, explain if the 
Utility expects to perform this activity again. If so, how frequently? If not, why not? 

RESPONSE: 
FPL has not excluded any authorized activities that potentially create additional value for FPL’s 
customers from the Incentive Mechanism program. All relevant activities that have created 
additional value for FPL’s customers in prior years could be included as a potential activity in 
future periods. 
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